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Swieqi Local Council at DLG

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Alfred Curmi [alfredcurmi@onvol.net]
Monday, June 23, 2014 12:22
Swieqi Local Council at DLG

noel@noelmuscat.com; jusfenech@gmail.com; keaneo@onvol.net; rrossignaud@gmail.com;
maabela@onvol.net; alex.chetcuti01@gmail.com; paul.fenech@melita.com;
said.carmen@gmail.com; tyler.cassar@outlook.com

Subject: Council Meeting No. 39 - Appendix 'B' for attachment with minutes

Dear Hugh,

Herewith summary accompanied by notes where appropriate in respect of those points raised by

myself during the above meeting held on the 29th May and to be attached as Appendix ‘B’ to the
corresponding minutes:

01.
02.

03.

04.

05.

06.

07.

08.

09.

10.

11.

Annual Locality Meeting Minutes — (Exec. Sec. confirmed done but yet to be distributed to all.)
Triq is-Swieqi — Entrance Tunnel sponsored upgrading - (Mayor once again confirmed that official
permit approval still awaited)

Council Meetings Streaming online - (Exec. Sec. confirmed that completion of further technical
requirements had delayed installation)

Directional Maps — (Exec. Sec. & Deputy Mayor to obtain more information from other localities
where such boards had been installed)

F.X. Ebejer Public Garden in Triq is-Swieqi — (My suggestion of surrounding the outdoor
equipment area with low wooden fencing was considered unnecessary)

Gieh is-Swieqgi Annual Award - (Time constraints due to lack of quorum precluded further

discussion, which issue to be finalized on the 26th June)

Street Sweeping/Weed Cutting Contract — (Exec. Sec. confirmed that although additional
conditions for incorporation to the original contract had been drafted, these required both his
signature and those of the Mayor and Contractor for purposes of extending the existing

agreement for a further twelve months commencing the gth May, 2014)

Triq is-Sidra — (Following complaints by various residents about the filthy state of the awnings
covering the reservoir of St. Andrew’s Farm, the Exec. Sec. had notified the owners to remedy the
problem. However the situation remained as was and the stagnant water on parts of the
inappropriate and torn covers were creating infestation of mosquitoes to the annoyance and
inconvenience to nearby residents.)

Trig il-Qasam Zebra Crossing Lights outside the Corner Store — Notwithstanding reports lodged
with the contractor over the past two months, these were still not functioning. (Exec. Sec.
confirmed that although he had attempted to repair both lights, he had not yet succeeded in
tracing the fault. This would be done over the coming days?)

Lifelong Learning Courses — (Exec. Sec. confirmed that reimbursement from the authorities
concerned was still awaited)

Mica Med - the contractor concerned had not yet been notified about the necessity to include the
following dates when invoicing, precisely: Works Orders, Completion of Repairs and Actual Invoice
date.

With thanks and regards,

Alfred Curmi

6/30/2014



